
BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
  
 
Time and Date:  The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee met on Monday, November 28, 

2016 at 4:00 p.m. in the Maple Room of Wausau City Hall.   
 
Members Present: Ruff, Gisselman, Peckham, Field, Plath, Schmidt.   
 
Others Present:  Ben Graham, Andrew Lynch, Brad Sippel, Sam Pinzl, Brian Kowalski, Allen 

Wesolowski, Brad Lenz. 
 
In compliance with Chapter 19, Wisconsin Statutes, notice of this meeting was posted and transmitted to 
the Wausau Daily Herald in the proper manner. 
 
Welcome and introductions           
 
Ruff called the meeting to order at approximately 4:00 p.m.  Everyone present introduced themselves.    
 
Approve minutes of October 24, 2016 meeting         
 
Gisselman moved to approve the minutes.  Schmidt seconded, and the motion carried 6-0.   
 
Discussion and possible recommendation on the River Edge Trail crossing of Washington Street  
  
Wesolowski said the basic treatment for a crossing is that the crosswalk is painted, and there are signs and 
advanced signs for the crossing.  He said that is what’s there now – with the cross-hatched painting of the 
crosswalk and the standard signs.  He said the next level is the flashing pedestrian signs.  He said that on 
1st Avenue the signs are the rapid response flashing beacons (RRFB).  He said the LED’s are on a strobe 
and are very bright.  He said another level up is to light the crosswalk, but he doesn’t necessarily 
recommend them at this point.  He said there is not much price difference between the standard blinking 
and the rapid response signs ($6,900 versus $7,300).  Plus DPW would charge $1200 to install, for a total 
of $9,000 for everything included.  He recommended push-button versus timed lights.   
 
Peckham asked if we should make a recommendation for the signs to CISM.  Wesolowski said he would 
check in the DPW budget to see if money is available for the coming year.   
 
Lynch said he likes the flashing beacons for their visibility.  He asked what the next step up would be.  
Wesolowski said the in-pavement lights, or overhead signs, although there are already others in the area.  
He said the RRFB’s would be as effective as overhead signs because of their brightness.   
 
Peckham confirmed that cars would need to stop for pedestrians.  Graham and Wesolowski confirmed 
that pedestrians would need to be beyond the curb, but cars would need to stop.  Discussion followed.    
 
Peckham moved to request that staff research the DPW budget for available money for the RRFB’s, and 
take the request to CISM if necessary.  Plath seconded, and the motion carried unanimously, 6-0.   
 
Discuss traffic crash data from the 5th Street and McIndoe Street intersection     
 
Graham discussed historical crash data for this intersection.  He said the average is about 1.5 crashes per 
year at the intersection.  He compared nearby intersections, and said based on the amount of traffic, the 
crash rate is not alarming.  He thought the design of the intersection was fine, signage was adequate, and 
visibility in all directions was good.  The crashes were mostly operator error (i.e., failure to yield).  He 
said the data doesn’t show the number of close calls that have been discussed.  Discussion followed on 
the truck route, one-way streets, design of intersection, bike lanes, and driver behavior.  Ruff thanked 
Graham for the report.   
 



Bike/Ped Advisory Committee 
November 28, 2016 — Page 2 
 
Discuss regional bicycle and pedestrian plan          
 
Sippel introduced the regional plan being done by North Central Wisconsin Regional Planning 
Commission.  He said the plan is more transportation focused than recreation, but there is bike tourism 
discussed in the plan. He shared the website and encouraged everyone to provide input into the plan, 
saying that they’re encouraging as much public input as possible. He said there is a mapping application 
in addition to a survey.  Discussion followed on additional ways to encourage participation in the plan.   
 
Discuss citywide street and sidewalk areas of concern       
 
Wesolowski said he received an email from this group regarding the HEAL Coalition recommendations 
for the east side neighborhood.  He said that every year DPW has money for sidewalks and pavement 
markings, but not a huge amount.  For crosswalks, he said they prioritize high volume intersections, and 
the ones mentioned by the committee didn’t make the cut this year.  He said they can put them on the list 
for next year.  For sidewalks, they typically pick an area based on complaints received.  He said they 
could look at this area of town.  He said the bid for pavement markings usually goes out in June, so there 
is still time to put together a list of intersections.   
 
Discussion and possible recommendation on increasing bicycle light usage     
 
Peckham discussed past efforts of obtaining money from local foundations to purchase bicycle lights.  He 
said the Police Department purchased the lights and distributed them. He said in the first year they just 
bought headlights, but last year combo-packs were purchased.  He said the foundation didn’t necessarily 
want to keep funding it year after year.  He said all the lights previously purchased have been given out.  
He thought we may want to take a fresh look at it – there are other communities out there doing similar 
things.   
 
Field asked if the issue was more accessibility to lights or affordability.  Peckham thought that 
affordability may be part of it as the combo packs are over $20.   
 
Field asked about the possibility of donations from the community, or a campaign.  Lenz wondered if the 
lights could be sponsored.  Peckham said if the PD distributed them, they would need to meet State laws.  
Peckham said the original idea came to him on a night when he saw several people biking with no lights 
or reflectors – he thought something should be done, so he talked to the foundation and the police 
department.  The committee suggested a possible tie-in with the open streets event, which is the next item 
on the agenda.   
 
Update on open streets planning          
 
Lynch said there is a meeting after this one to discuss open streets.  He said there is an application in 
process and they have been collecting funds.  Field said the funding is in good shape.  There are a lot of 
partners coming to the table.  Field said they are still looking to pair it with the Woodchucks Fan Fest 
which is the second weekend in May.  A specific date will be finalized soon, as well as the exact route.  
They are also working on permits through the City.  Peckham said a presentation was made to a local 
foundation and the idea was well received.  Ruff said the Wausau Wheelers will make a donation.   
 
Discussion and possible recommendation for west side River Edge Trail     
 
Lenz said it was on the agenda from last time in case the committee wanted to take any formal action.  He 
said the Parks Department was leading an effort to communicate with the property owners about the 
parking of cars on the river edge trail south of the train bridge.  Peckham said Parks Director Duncanson 



Bike/Ped Advisory Committee 
November 28, 2016 — Page 3 
 
met with the property owners and they are amenable to not only removing the parking, but striping a path 
for the trail to make it better than it was.   
 
Discussion and possible recommendations for bike share program      
 
Ruff said this item will be postponed until next time.  Peckham said the initial feedback he has received 
about the idea has not been positive.  He said he assured people that the discussion is preliminary and that 
no tax dollars are being committed at this time.   
 
Future items for consideration .          
 
Ruff said we can keep open streets, and said Rib Mountain has an interesting bicycle helmet incentive 
where the Town is partnering with a bike shop.  He thought we may want to talk about it as interesting 
way to promote bike safety and a local business.   
 
Peckham said fellow alderman Gehin wants to pursue a multi-use path from Brockmeyer Park to Stettin 
Elementary.  He said the Park and Rec committee is discussing it at their next meeting.  He said if the 
bike/ped committee also supported it, a resolution could go to CISM.  He said Gehin would like to go 
after grant funding for the project.  Lenz said this project was submitted to the DOT for a TAP grant for 
this cycle, but it was not funded.  Peckham said there is a transportation element because of the school, 
but it could also be used for recreation.  
 
Adjourn             
 
Ruff adjourned the meeting at 5:03 p.m.  
 
The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee is next scheduled to meet on Monday, January 23, 
2017 at 4:00 p.m.   
 
 
 
BikePedMinutes2016SNov 
 


